Burton,Steven

From: Nancy Taylor [nt@medell.com]

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Burton,Steven

Subject: Re: [CAUTION]Re: nancy taylor causey estates lot 72

Hi Steve ’th\\\
I don't know the exact size we're going to do but it'll be about (16 X 12../I'm not sure on the

height. It would be a tuff shed (I didn't know we needed that info)~
No, the excavation will not change elevation to the neighboring lots.
Thanks for your help,

Nancy Taylor

On Aug 25, 2017, at 1:2@ PM, Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Nancy,

ake place that alters the elevations of neighboring properties?
Thanks,

>
>
>
>
> Will you please let me know the size and height of the proposed shed. Will any excavation
t
>
> Steve

>

v

----- Original Message-----

From: Nancy Taylor [mailto:nt@medell.com]

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Burton,Steven

Subject: [CAUTION]Re: nancy taylor causey estates lot 72

Hi Steve
I wasn't sure if I could email you this or submit it with the application?
I'm running up there in just a bit to pay and submit application.

Thanks a bunch
Nancy Taylor
(Yellow is approximate area were excavating. Blue is road and RV area green is septic
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Be the Human Firewall!

on links from unexpected or unknown sources.

>
>
>
>
>
>
> To prevent malicious software and viruses, NEVER open files or click
>
>
> Think Before You Click!

>

>
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